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From: Curtis Worley
To: Loyer, Joe@Energy
Cc: Aryman@accoes.com; Tiffany Suite
Subject: Re: Additional information regarding M-ATT certification training
Date: Monday, January 25, 2021 10:56:00 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Joe, see below.

Please reiterate the cost estimate you have already submitted as well as the estimated time required for certification. The cost estimates for
certification are published at The NEBB.org website via the following
links. https://www.nebb.org/assets/1/7/Copy_of_FEE_Spreadsheet_With_NEBB_Fees__APPROVED_6-20-
17_final_for_web_12.27.2017_ATE.PDF, https://www.nebb.org/assets/1/7/Copy_of_FEE_Spreadsheet_With_NEBB_Fees__APPROVED_6-
20-17_final_for_web_12.27.2017_ATT.PDF.
Also, please include any clarifying discussion regarding the cost and time as necessary.  Estimated time for completion is up to the individual
but reasonably could be completed within 30 to 60 days depending on how many and which certification are sought. Also delays are possible
due to current COVID-19 related impacts and restrictions.

On Mon, Jan 25, 2021 at 10:38 AM Loyer, Joe@Energy <Joe.Loyer@energy.ca.gov> wrote:

Hey Curtis,

 

I think you are talking about the Annual Report?

 

This is regarding the additional information I need for the Mechanical ATT Implementation staff report.

 

I will publish the staff report, with a comment period, and then bring it to the business meeting for approval. That is how we will make certification
mandatory.

 

Should we set up a call?

 

-Joe

 

From: Curtis Worley <cworley@pacifictab.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2021 10:34 AM
To: Loyer, Joe@Energy <Joe.Loyer@energy.ca.gov>
Cc: Aryman@accoes.com; Tiffany Suite <tiffany@nebb.org>
Subject: Re: Additional information regarding M-ATT certification training

 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 

Good morning Joe, NEBB is in the process of updating its cost matrix with the addition of MCH-4b and MCH-19 which were recently added. Also
we are working to validate the numbers of certification for technicians and employers. Per the original email we were trying to submit no later than
2-5-2021.

 

On Mon, Jan 25, 2021 at 10:25 AM Loyer, Joe@Energy <Joe.Loyer@energy.ca.gov> wrote:

Hello All,

 

I’ve received responses from two ATTCP (NEMIC and CSPTC), but I have not received any response from RSES or NEBB.

 

I do need your reply as soon as possible. I’m currently holding up the staff report for it.

 

Thanks, Joe
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From: Loyer, Joe@Energy 
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2021 11:31 AM
To: Arthur (Art) Miller (hvacr@artcms.net) <hvacr@artcms.net>; Aryman@accoes.com; Chris Ruch <CRuch@nemionline.org>; Curtis Worley
<cworley@pacifictab.com>; Lori Schiavo <lschiavo@rses.org>; Soph Davenberry <sdavenberry@nemiconline.org>; Aaron Stockwell
<aaron@calpipes.org>; P Wilbur <pwilbur@447jac.org>
Subject: Additional information regarding M-ATT certification training

 

Hello All,

 

In the process of reviewing the Mechanical ATT Certification staff report, my executive officer has asked for some additional information. I am
completing a table to satisfy this request, but I need add this  information to the docket as well. The requested information is simple.

What is estimated cost (which you have already submitted) and time requirement for a qualified technician to become certified?

Please reiterate the cost estimate you have already submitted as well as the estimated time required for certification.
Also, please include any clarifying discussion regarding the cost and time as necessary.

My intention is to accept this information from each ATTCP and docket it as a response to this email (so there is no need for you to docket it
yourself).

 

I am hoping to get this report back on track ASAP, so as soon as you can reply would be appreciated.

Let me know if you have any questions and please take note of my new phone number.

 

 

Thank You

 

Joe Loyer

Senior Mechanical Engineer

California Energy Commission

916-237-2546

 

 

 

--

Thank you,

 

Curtis Worley TBE

Construction Manager

Cell 707-696-1630

Pacific Test & Balance, Inc.

Hawaii - Corporate Office

T. 808.488.2444 | F. 808.488.2443

Northern California & Bay Area

T. 707.696.2444 | F. 707.255.1930
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Southern California 

T. 619.207.4169 | F. 951.375.4601

Certified by TABB, NEBB, USGBC, BCA, and now AABC.
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P Please consider the environment before printing this email 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This transmission and the information contained in this transmission is private and confidential and is only intended to be sent to and received and used by the individuals or entities
designated above. If the reader of this transmission is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that this transmission and its contents are proprietary to and the exclusive property of the sender's company,
and that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copy of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail, and return the original
transmission to the sender at the address above or destroy or delete said transmission. 

-- 

Thank you,

Curtis Worley TBE
Construction Manager

Cell 707-696-1630

PTB Logo

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

TABB Logo BCA Logo

P Please consider the environment before printing this email 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This transmission and the information contained in this transmission is private and confidential and is only intended to be sent to and received and used by the individuals or entities
designated above. If the reader of this transmission is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that this transmission and its contents are proprietary to and the exclusive property of the sender's company, and
that any use, dissemination, distribution, or copy of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by e-mail, and return the original
transmission to the sender at the address above or destroy or delete said transmission. 
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